



# Kais EL MABROUK

Senior Architect | Project Manager

**Contact** | kaiselmabrouk@gmail.com  
+974 66024936  
www.kaiselmabrouk.com

## SUMMARY

With over 20 years of experience, I have worked on a wide range of projects, from small residential designs to large commercial or institutional structures. During this time, I have developed a deep understanding of architectural principles and theories, including design aesthetics, building standards, and construction techniques. I have honed my project management and leadership abilities, overseeing teams of designers, engineers, contractors, and other professionals to successfully complete complex construction projects. I have also developed strong communication skills, working closely with clients and stakeholders to understand their needs, address concerns, and ensure that projects meet their objectives.

Throughout my career, I have been particularly focused on designing educational buildings, and have become specialized in the area of school architecture. I have gained a wealth of knowledge and experience in designing buildings and spaces that provide a safe and conducive environment for learning and inspiring creativity.

Overall, 20 years of experience have provided me with a deep understanding of the field and the skills needed to succeed in challenging projects. My career demonstrates a strong commitment to quality and client satisfaction.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2008-Present Senior Architect & Design Lead | Project Manager**  
@ ALSADD Consulting Engineering Doha – QATAR
- 2003-2007 Self Employed Architect**  
Competition Awarded for designing and managing School projects for Ministry of education - Tunisia
- 2002-2003 Junior Architect**  
@Lotfi Sakly Architecture Office

## EDUCATION

- 2004-2006 Pursued Master Degree - Incomplete**  
National School of architecture & Urban Design, Tunisia
- 1996-2003 B.Sc. in Architecture**  
National School of architecture & Urban Design, Tunisia

## SKILLS

### 01 Computer

- Revit ●●●●●
- Enscape ●●●●○
- Smartsheet ●●●○○
- Photoshop ●●●●○
- Sketchup ●●○○○
- Office 365 ●●●○○
- AutoCAD ●●●●○
- CorelDRAW ●●●●○

### 02 Knowledge

- Design ●●●●●
- Project Management ●●●●○
- Communication ●●●●○
- BIM ●●●●○
- Construction ●●●●○

## LANGUAGES



## QUALIFICATIONS

- Certified UPDA Grade A
- Certified Autodesk Revit Professional
- QSAS-GSAS CGP
- Project Manager

## HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

- Consistent portfolio and several years of work experience.
- Ability to interpret client briefs, review contracts and designs.
- Open to criticism and learning opportunities.
- Strong leadership and communication skills.
- Excellent interpersonal and networking skills.
- Detail-oriented and highly analytical.
- In-depth understanding of CAD and BIM software.
- Deadline-driven and dedicated to excellence.
- Design Appraisal and evaluation.
- Value Engineering and Cost estimation.

## RESPONSIBILITIES

- Reviewing and designing architectural and engineering plans.
- Ensuring all plans are compliant with governmental regulations.
- Researching and maintaining knowledge of various engineering disciplines, application methods, and materials.
- Monitoring the work of other Architects and making recommendations or scheduling workshops as required.
- Providing guidance to subcontractors like builders, plumbers, and electricians, and helping them interpret design specifications.
- Liaising with clients to ensure all issues are addressed in a timely manner, and that project requirements are met.
- Ensuring the team works together to achieve set goals and targets.
- Acting as a mentor to new Architects and helping them fine-tune their design skills and improve their industry knowledge.
- Networking and consulting with various industry professionals.
- Improving Company System / standards / Work process and Methodology.
- Team evaluation and recommendation to higher management.

## KEY PROJECTS

\*CD - Concept Design / DD - Design Development / Te - Preparing Tender / Su - Supervision

Year	Project	Responsibilities*	Client	Budget QAR
2003	Secondary School in Aouina - Tunisia	CD   DD   Te   Su	Ministry of Education	6M
2005	Primary School in Dkhila - Tunisia	CD   DD   Te   Su	Ministry of Education	5M
2009	Semaisma Resort – Doha	CD   DD   Te   Su	Madina	60M
2010	8 Football Clubs Development - Doha	CD   DD   Te   Su	Olympic Committee	88M
2011	Newton School Mesaimeer	CD   DD   Te	Newton Group	70M
2012	Semaisma Resort Extension – Doha	CD   DD   Te   Su	Madina	40M
2012	36 Villas in Umm Salal - Doha	CD   DD   Su	Salam Int.	45M
2012	QIS School - Lusail	CD		
2013	Dana School - Doha	CD   DD	Zaman	50M
2014	Al Wafideen Health Center Mesaimeer	CD   DD   Te   Su	Qatar Red Crescent	40M
2015	Birket Al Awamer Prototypes	CD   DD	Manateq	-
2016	King's College Al Thumama	CD   DD   Te   Su	Edureach	40M
2016	Al Naael Citroen	CD   DD	AL NAAEL Group	-
2017	IQRAA School	CD   DD   Te	Iqraa School	-
2018	King's College Al Thameed	CD   DD   Te	Edureach	-
2019	4 NAAAS Factories	CD   DD   Te   Su	NAAAS Group	50M
2019	Northview School	CD   DD   Te   Su	Alfia Group	90M
2020	Kings College Mesaimeer	CD   DD   Te   Su	Edureach	100M
2021	Sharq Hospital	CD   DD	Private	-
2022	Al Markhiya School	CD   DD	Regional Group	125M
2023	Motopia Motocross Track	Running Project	Private	-

